To GIRTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs. Yvonne Murray

The Pavilion
Telephone (01223) 618619

Email: Clerk@girton-pc.gov.uk

Cambridge Road, Girton
Website: https://www.girton-cambs.org.uk

Cambridge, CB3 0FH

NOTICE of MEETING: GIRTON PARISH COUNCIL

MEETING FULL COUNCIL

DATE & TIME: Wednesday 14th June at 7.30pm

VENUE: Girton Recreation Ground, Cambridge Road Girton

Members: 11 Vacancies: 4 Quorum: 5

MINUTES

Agenda	Item Description	Action/
Item		Power
	Cllr Carney (Chair), Cllr Muston (Vice-Chair), Cllr Betts, Cllr Brown, Cllr Clare, Cllr Giles,	Cllr Hayat, Cllr
Linton, Cllr Ma		
Members of t	ne Murray (GPC Clerk), Angie Vidler (Facilities Manager)	
23FC/044	Welcome from the Chair	
	Cllr Carney thanked everyone for attending on this sunny and warm evening.	
23FC/045	To Receive Apologies and Reasons for Absence: Cllr Williams, Cllr Wright	Approved
23FC/046	To Receive Members' Declarations of Interest and Dispensations	Noted
	Cllr Carney - Partner is a trustee of Cotton Hall.	
	Cllr Giles - Member of the LNRP group.	
	Cllr Betts - Member of Girton Cricket Club.	
	Cllr Brown - Neighbor of Sloe Farm.	
23FC/047	Council to Approve co-option of new Councillor/s - Not Applicable	Not Applicable
23FC/048	Council approves the retention of Cllr Haydn Williams as a councillor following non-attendance at council meetings for a further 6 months.	For Decision
	Note: Agenda Item 22/195 approved in Dec 2022 Full Council to approve the retention of Cllr Haydn Williams as a councillor following non-attendance at council meetings for 6 months. Cllr Williams has as at the date of this Agenda been unable to attend for 12 months.	
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Clare seconded. Debate Highlights:	
	Cllr Carney confirmed that Cllr Williams had not been able to attend Council meetings for the last 12 months. Cllr Williams had made efforts to contribute to Council business over that time. Cllr Carney noted that Cllr Williams wished to retain his position and that is why	

June 2023 Page 1 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/
item	this further item had come to the agenda to approve an extension for him to remain on	Power
	council even though he had not attended for 12 months.	
	Cllr Muston stated that Cllr Williams contributions are welcomed. She had considered retaining him on council however, having looked at other council forums felt it might be in his best interests for him to step back at the moment and consider being co-opted when he can attend meetings.	
	Cllr Marshall gave a public apology to Full Council and Cllr Williams for the way he conducted himself during some of the early meetings. However, he felt unable to apologise for mentioning what he regarded as issues of behaviour which have, historically, affected a number of Council members. As a result, Cllr Marshall suggested an amendment to the original motion:	
	Amended Approval 1: Cllr Marshall proposed. Cllr Muston seconded.	
	Amended Motion 1: Extend the 6-month deadline by 2 months for Council to fully consider all emails and past actions before Council comes to a decision about retention of CIIr Williams.	
	Amended Approval 2: Cllr Clare proposed. Cllr Betts seconded. 7 in Favour, 2 Against.	
	Amended Motion 2: Extend the 6-month deadline by 1 month for Council to fully consider all emails and past actions at next HR Meeting before Council comes to a decision about retention of Cllr Williams.	
	There was then a discussion about whether a councillor who did not attend meetings should influence any motions within a meeting or whether they had any voting powers.	
	GPC Clerk stated that there should be no predetermination and advice requested from CAPALC had confirmed that opinions of absent Councillors should not be taken into account in a vote. Absent councillors could give information for consideration and state their opinions in the same way as the public.	
	Cllr Muston confirmed that the next HR Meeting was scheduled for July 5 th .	
23FC/049	Public Participation	15 Mins
	Member of the Public 1	
	This member of the public wanted to speak regarding the recent decision to allow the appeal regarding the Hotel Felix. She fully supported the Chairman's concerns around health provision and asked if it was possible for anything to be done about the decision of the appeal. She reminded GPC about the fact that Huntingdon Road surgery had no further capacity to support this care home which is a matter of great concern to residents and to the Parish.	

June 2023 Page 2 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
	The long list of conditions attached to the inspector's report was noted and she would like to know who is responsible for imposing these conditions. Is it the role of the GCP, oversight of some other bodies or communication with residents?	
	She reminded Girton Parish Council of the good communication from GTC to residents in Girton High Street about Dovehouse Court building project and noted this communication not only provided information but also ensured goodwill.	
	She noted Para 12, page 3 of the Inspectors Report entitled: 'Effect on the openness of the Green Belt' which seemed to be a shift of emphasis. This paragraph talks about the character of the location and then goes on to note there are recent under construction developments nearby. This language can possibly be read as the 'thin end of the wedge.'	
	She felt at a time when Girton was making huge and valuable efforts to create a village plan she would not like this development to impinge on what Girton was trying to do.	
	Cllr Carney suggested some of the above questions could be directed to our District Councillors.	
	Cllr Richard Stobart noted that the concern around Health provision was raised in the original planning application. He felt it was a question of enforcement. He will check on this with GCP Planning.	
	Cllr Muston noted that everything raised by Member of Public 1 had been in her report which she presented at the public enquiry. She felt she made it clear to the enquiry about Green Belt, the Hospital position, and the fact there were no surgeries. She noted GPC had raised these items and would continue to raise them. She felt it was clear GPC were not listened too.	
	Hotel Felix Inspectors Report: https://www.girton-cambs.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Hotel-Felix-Appeal-decision-3307903.pdf	
	Member of the Public 2 This member of the public lived opposite Sloe Fen Farm. He confirmed he was opposed to the Planning Application. He noted that Sloe Farm was on Green Belt land and the application had formerly been rejected by Girton Parish Council. It had been approved by GPC in the last planning meeting and *he believed that the Planning Committee had also suggested they would attend the GCP meeting to support the application. (* See final para of Agenda Item 23FC/057.1)	
	He felt GPC's Approval set a dangerous precedent around building on Green Belt land. He noted to approve any development on Green Belt Land there much be a justification why such a construction is needed.	
	On application to GCP Planning under Policy E/16 any planning application needs to be an expansion of an existing business. That business must be successful and must have been active for at least two years.	

June 2023 Page 3 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
	The landowner had confirmed it was not a business, it was a hobby. This member of the public asked how such a basic planning requirement can be overlooked by Council.	
	Whilst he noted the wrong advice had been given to the landowner of Sloe Farm, he believed further advice had been given together with a request to the Landowner to cease building, which had not been followed.	
	He asked what information had come to light to overturn the original objection? What is GPC's policy on building on Green belt land? He felt that building should only be approved in exceptional circumstances.	
	Cllr Carney replied briefly to confirm that GPC does not have its own policy regarding planning on Green Belt, but SCDC does have such a policy.	
	Planning Application details: 23/01831/FUL Retrospective erection of a storage barn/stabling Sloe Fen Farm Oakington Road Girton Cambridge Cambridgeshire CB3 OQH (greatercambridgeplanning.org)	
	Landowner Policy E/16, Landowner stated:	
	 There is no existing business on site. Land was purchased 9 years ago. A business activity had not been run during that time. He believed to keep livestock on site the agricultural needed to be built first. 	
	Policy NH/8, Landowner noted:	
	Built Barn 55/60 meters from road so cannot see the barn.	
	Hedgerows now made barn barely visible. Council out through evicting antiques when the Cycle Way was built.	
	 Council cut through existing entrance when the Cycle Way was built. Ragged Robin planning permission granted on 8th August 20217 which has a footprint about 4.5 times size of Sloe Farm Application. (Decision issued 06/10/2017), S/2871/17/PN Prior notification for agricultural store Ragged Robin Oakington Road Girton Cambridgeshire CB3 0QH 	
	 (greatercambridgeplanning.org) Ragged Robin planning permission in Flood Zone 2. Sloe Farm Application is in Flood Zone 3. 	
	 Land on the other side of the road is Green belt as is Girton College and the Recreation ground car park - All have been built upon. 	
	 Across the road from Sloe farm are many large commercial buildings including a Gym, Nursery, pre-school, gym, Home Audio Shop IT Support Company. 	
	 In most cases Agricultural buildings are acceptable. To argue that livestock is not allowed seemed to be an odd argument. The only reason the last application was withdraw was due to need to ensure 	
	all flooding requirements are in place.	
23FC/050	To Receive Reports (for information only)	10 Mins
23FC/050.1	County Councillor	

June 2023 Page 4 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
	Cllr Carney asked about the Smart Journey scheme which were looking at transport within development. He asked whether this scheme should also be looking at active travel between developments? He noted that there were lots of good possibilities that do not link up, from a Girton perspective Northstowe and Science Park North. Cllr Murphy to find out more.	
	Cllr Carney also asked about the Tender going out for Trees & Woodland. Could the strategy which was mentioned in the report be made available and circulated to GPC?	
	Interim Strategy: https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/residents/climate-change-energy-and-environment/improving-the-natural-environment/trees-and-woodland	
	Making Connections. Cllr Muston noted regarding Cambridge North Station and Histon & Impington there were no buses to get to the station, which she felt was ridiculous.	
	Cambridgeshire Priorities Capital Fund. Cllr Muston noted that there was the ability to apply for Grants for next year with an upper bid limit of £40K for community events. She asked if there was any reason Girton would be excluded from this scheme. Cllr Murphy to find out more.	
23FC/050.2	District Councillors	
	Cllr Stobart confirmed they would welcome broad radical views on what the community might like to see in a bus service fit for purpose for today's requirements. SCDC will explore the most effective way of getting feedback.	
	One of the items he had received from GCP was to 'Think Freely' in your feedback about possible solutions to move the bus-stop from the '1980s network' to a network that was suitable for today.	
	Cllr Murphy (CCC) added the following:	
	 Current considerations did not consider the interchange with other modes of transport. 	
	 Specific feedback about routes would be most helpful. What villages would you like to see connected, what services would you like see connected. Confirm your point A - point B connections. 	
	 Franchising would be a way to increase control over bus services delivered. Complicated challenge was to create and maintain a bus service suitable for today's requirements. This service would need to be defined, scoped and developed so Council is confident it can be delivered. 	
	Our District Councillors would like a stall at Girton Feast next to Girton Parish Council to enable residents to raise any issues for which SCDC is responsible. The bus service and alternatives to the Congestion Charge would be one of the topics of interest.	
	Cllr Stobart to send details on dates/times proposed trip to Eddington to view Heating and Water Scheme to GPC Clerk.	

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
	Cllr Stobart is arranging broad generic planning training with specific practice cases for Girton Councillors as requested.	
	SCDC had been looking at the Girton College Application. He had a brief discussion with Cllr Carney regarding this application with a focus on safety on Girton Road.	
	Cllr Muston noted that Cllr Murphy had mentioned a practical solution for Addenbrookes. She asked if Cllr Murphy could send more details. She noted:	
	 CCC were looking at S106 money in terms of introducing a new level. Surgeries were needed - Eddington and Darwin Green did not have one. Councils needed to be sure that public do not lose money due to Developers mistakes. 	
	She welcomed the Darwin Green properties being knocked down where they were not fit for purpose.	
	 She also welcomed the planning and training so that Parish Councils can be more informed. 	
	Cllr Hayat asked if a decision had been made on whether the Sustainable Travel Zone was regarded as the only way to fund improved transport. Cllr Murphy stated that there had been a lot of concern about the charge. CCC are working closely with GCP about what can be done to address concerns.	
	Cllr Linton asked about whether CCC was in charge of any possible Franchising and GCP was in charge of the Sustainable Transport Zone. Cllr Murphy confirmed that the Combined Authority (GCP) was responsible for Franchising and CCC was responsible for the decision on the Sustainable Transport Zone.	
	GPC Clerk asked Cllr Stobart if he could confirm that the Planning Training for GPC would be broader than development of parcels at land at Eddington. Cllr Stobbart confirmed and stated that the training would be generic and designed to equip GPC to review larger planning applications. To help with this the planning training would be followed 2/3 weeks later with a significant application for GPC to review.	
23FC/050.3	Girton Town Charity (No Report for this month)	
23FC/050.4	Clerk's Report	
	GPC Clerk noted the change of Job Description for Angie Vidler from Assistant Clerk to Facilities Manager. She wanted to make sure that all Council were aware.	
	She also extended a Thanks to the staff team who were working hard to keep the Recreation Ground in good shape especially in this hot weather.	
23FC/050.5	Chairman's Report	
	Cllr Marshall wished to add his personal Thanks to Cllr Blom for his service. Cllr Muston also added her Thanks to Cllr Blom.	
23FC/051	To Approve Minutes of Girton Parish Council Full Council Meetings: 24 th May 2023 (AGM), 10 th May 2023	Approved

June 2023 Page 6 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/
item	Approval - 24 th May 2023: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Marshall seconded. Six in Favour.	Power
	Three abstentions due to absences.	
	Approval - 10 th May 2023: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. Six in Favour.	
227.0/27.2	Three abstentions due to absences.	
23FC/052	To Note Minutes of Girton Annual Parish Meeting	Noted
23FC/053	Matters arising from Previous Meetings (for information only)	For Information
23FC/053.1	Action List (To be shown at meeting)	
	GPC Clerk noted that another push to get people using MS365 would be carried out	
	and she would work on making action list available in a format to allow Councillors	
	to be more aware of all projects underway.	
23FC/053.2	Any other Matters arising – A chance to raise any comments/concerns on previous agenda items	
23FC/054	To Receive update from GPC Committees & Working Groups (For information only)	To Note
23FC/054.1	Environment Committee - No Questions.	
23FC/054.2	Local Nature Recovery Working Group - No Questions.	
23FC/054.3	Footpath Officer's Report	
	Cllr Carney noted he was going to do some work on cutting back hedges.	
	Cllr Marshall said he was happy to help.	
	Cllr Clare asked if the activity could be encouraged more widely. Cllr Marshall noted	
2272/274/2	that the Events committee could look at by working alongside Environment.	
23FC/054/4	Water Management Report (No Report this month)	
23FC/054.5	Finance & Resource Management Committee	
	Cllr Muston stated that the Finance was in a much better state and that is testament	
	to hard work of the office team.	
	She noted a priority of Finance & Resource Management Committee was the need	
	to review how much Girton Parish Council is subsidising the sports team.	
	She noted the need to be fair to all residents and that all activities should be data	
2250/054.6	driven and that GPC may not be charging enough for their facilities.	
23FC/054.6	HR Committee	
	Cllr Muston noted all meetings are in calendar for HR for the financial year.	
	Next meeting was July 5 th where item 23FC/048 re: Cllr William could be discussed.	
	She noted top HR priorities for the year.	
	Identify and recruit required staff.	
	 Consider what staffing can best support and maintain Parish Council assets. 	
23FC/054.7	CAPALC Report	
	Cllr Muston noted that she would attend another online training webinar this Friday.	
	She encouraged Councillors to attend and to share recordings.	

June 2023 Page 7 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
23FC/054.8	Planning Committee (No report this month)	
	Cllr Carney noted that if people would prefer the planning issues currently in his Chair report to be in a specific Planning report to let him know.	
23FC/054.9	Sport & Recreation Committee	
	 Cllr Clare asked about the weight limit for the proposed zipwire and whether age groups using it might be limited. Cllr Hayat confirmed he would present a business case. Cllr Carney encouraged people to pitch their ideas to Clerk/Cllr Hayat. Cllr Linton noted that he would send a long email with his suggestions. Cllr Brown asked if Council had talked to Gretton School. 	
23FC/054.10	Events Working Group	
	 Cllr Marshall summarized as below: An increased number of events are popping up in the village. 	
	 An Events 'committee' could take pressure from the Sport & Recreation Committee. 	
	 Spoken to resident regarding the project to consider better access for people with disabilities. A group of people are getting together, and he would like help from councillors in taking disabled people around the village. He had contacted head of Gretton School and would be meeting up. 	
23FC/054.11	Bowls Club Working Group (No report this month) Work due to begin post 12 th June on GBC Chair's return from holiday	
23FC/054.12	Pavilion Refurbishment Task & Finish Group	
	Cllr Marshall noted this rescoped project was moving forward with a first meeting. He felt it was fantastic to see so many people had attended the meeting and that such a diverse group was working as part of Pavilion Group. He encouraged as much participation from Councilors as possible at Girton Feast.	
23FC/055	To Approve Finance and Resource Management	For Decision
23FC/056.1	To note payment of accounts under delegated approval	Noted
23FC/056.2	To Approve payment of outstanding accounts due Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. Unanimous Approval.	Approved
23FC/056.3	To Receive a report from Facilities Manager on Amounts paid in	Noted
	<u>Debate Highlights:</u> Facilities Manager noted the success of the raffle tickets also that thirty-two of the 37 planters had now been sponsored at a cost of £60.00.	
23FC/057	Business items requiring a decision, or consideration by the Council	For Decision
23FC/057.1	Council to authorise the clerk and/or chair to write as a priority on its behalf to Greater Cambridge Planning to request a meeting, ideally on site with GCP prior to the Planning decision. Purpose of meeting:	For Decision

June 2023 Page 8 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/
Item	 Consider the probability that planning application 23/01831/FUL contravenes South Cambridgeshire Local Plan policies NH/8 and E/16. Confirm if there is any missing information on the portal that should be a material consideration in this application. Understand all the advice given by GCP to the Landowner and whether this may have caused building contrary to the Planning permission/Local Plan policy. Confirm next steps following the above. Request that Landowner and Mr Gibson can attend if possible. Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. Unanimous Approval.	Power
	<u>Debate Highlights:</u> Cllr Carney noted that the purpose of this motion is not to determine whether the planning decision of 6 th June regarding Sloe Farm was correct or not.	
	The purpose is to: 1. establish the full facts with the GCP Planning committee. GPC would like to invite both Mr. Gibson and Mr. Hextall so there is full clarity on the facts. 2. Where this application contravenes the local plan, whether the decision-making process has been correct and what are the next steps.	
	The purpose is not to approve/propose/overturn the committee decision.	
	Cllr Brown left the room at this point before the debate.	
	Cllr Muston stated her agreement that we should establish all the facts. She stated that she felt gathering the information to make decisions is something the council has tried to do with every motion. And if the information is not available then Council will try to obtain it.	
	She explained the above is the main reason she seconded the motion.	
	She felt she had made her position clear on why she voted the way she did on the Planning committee. She was trying to be objective in a difficult situation. She also wanted to ensure that the rationale of the decision is clearly communicated to Girton Residents.	
	* (* See final para of Agenda Item 23FC/057.1) GPC Clerk addressed the point made by the Member of the Public 2 to note that the intent of Council attending SCDC Planning Committee was not to ask them to approve the Application but to highlight the missing information and the difficulties that had caused in GPC coming to a clear decision. The resident thanked GPC Clerk for her clarification.	
23FC/057.2	AGAR 2022/23 - Item 1: To resolve to approve the Annual Governance Statement by resolution.	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. Unanimous Approval.	
23FC/057.3	AGAR 2022/23 - Item 2: To consider the Accounting Statement	Approved

June 2023 Page 9 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Linton seconded. Unanimous Approval.	
23FC/057.4	AGAR 2022/23 - Item 3: To resolve to approve the Accounting Statement, to be signed by the Chair of the meeting.	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Giles seconded. Unanimous Approval.	
23FC/057.5	AGAR 2022/2023 – Item 4: To approve the Notice of Public Rights and Publication of unaudited Annual Governance & Accountability Return	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. Unanimous Approval	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Notice of Public Rights and Publication of unaudited AGAR to run from Monday 19 th June to Friday 28 th July.	
23FC/057.6	Council approves poll of residents online and using Girton Parish News to consider renaming Parish Council. (See NALC Legal Topic Note (LTN 74)) in Agenda pack.	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. Unanimous Approval	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Cllr Giles asked if the option of 'Girton Village Council could be removed as there was more than one village.	
	Cllr Clare asked if Community could be removed as he did not like the phrase.	
	Cllr Muston stated that legally it must be one of those four names.	
	She would like to involve Girton electorate and show them all four options.	
	Cllr Brown said that the people she had spoken to had seen changes in the council already. The people she had spoken to are beginning to feel that being on GPC could be a positive thing. She had been attending most Full Council meetings as an observer over the last 18 months and noted the way that Councilors speak to each other is positive.	
	Girton Parish News naming was confirmed as a separate issue.	
	It was noted it may be a good thing to differentiate GPC from Girton Parish News.	
	Details of the poll to be confirmed.	
23FC/057.7	Council approves order of items on Full Council Agenda to place 'Business Decisions' first on Full Council Agenda going forward. (Verbal update)	Deferred
	Debate Highlights:	
	The purpose of this motion is to flip the meeting so that decisions are taken first.	
	Reports can take significant amounts of time.	
	Motion deferred so GPC Clerk can check in with County, District Councillors and GTC	
	on whether they can attend later in the evening.	
23FC/057.8	Council approves changing status of GPC Events working group to GPC Events Committee (See Events Report 23FC/054.10)	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Marshall proposed. Cllr Carney seconded. Unanimous Approval	
	Debate Highlights:	

June 2023 Page 10 of 12 Full Council

Agenda Item	Item Description	Action/ Power
	Cllr Marshall noted that this change of status for the GPC working group would allow	
	the group to make decisions and to have their own budget.	
	GPC Clerk noted that the increased scope of this group highlights the focus of Council on Community Engagement.	
23FC/057.9	Council approves licensed Food Trucks attending at Girton Parish Council	Deferred
	Recreation Ground from 5pm to 9.30pm during school summer holidays on Thursday and Saturday evenings as available.	
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Betts seconded. Unanimous Approval	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Motion deferred so that further parties to be included in decision-making.	
	GPC Clerk to talk to Chip van man.	
23FC/057.10	Council to approve placement of initial Neighbourhood Plan Survey in July Edition of Girton Parish News at cost of £200.00.	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Clare seconded. Unanimous Approval	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Motions 23FC/057.10 and 23FC/057.11 were taken together as agreed by Council.	
23FC/057.11	Council to approve placement of survey to identify priorities of Pavilion Refurbishment project in August Edition of Girton Parish News. Estimated cost £200.00 (See Pavilion Refurbishment Report & Events Report 23FC/054.10, 23FC/054.12)	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Clare seconded. Unanimous Approval	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Motions 23FC/057.10 and 23FC/057.11 were taken together as agreed by Council.	
	Full scope of Pavilion refurbishment project to be confirmed.	
	It was noted that the Car Park Working Group would have input to the Pavilion Refurbishment project.	
23FC/057.12	Council to approve replacement of five dog bins with Litter bins to an estimated maximum cost of £3,500.	Approved
	Amended Motion: Council to approve replacement of seven dog bins with Litter bins to an estimated maximum cost of £3,500.	
	<u>Approval of Amended Motion:</u> Cllr Marshall proposed. Cllr Betts seconded. 8 in favour, 1 abstention.	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Whether or not bins by Tennis Court are required? The thought was yes.	
	Whether there would be additional operational costs? GPC Clerk confirmed there	
	would not be any additional operational costs, as the bins are being replaced.	
	How many small capacity dog bins did Girton have? GPC Clerk confirmed 12.	

June 2023 Page 11 of 12 Full Council

Agenda	Item Description	Action/
Item		Power
23FC/057.13	Council to approve recommended quote for Hibbert Ware Garden Interpretation Board.	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Muston seconded. 8 in favour, 1 abstention.	
	Debate Highlights:	
	Cllr Giles explained the business case.	
	Cllr Carney noted that Alice Hibbert Ware was a noted ornithologist.	
	Cllr Marshall asked about the inclusion of a QR Code, Audio Link, Braille.	
23FC/057.14	Council to approve purchase of Equipment recommended by English Cricket board inspection to a maximum cost of £750 amended.	Approved
	Amended Motion: Council to approve purchase of Equipment recommended by English Cricket board inspection to a maximum cost of £850 amended.	
	<u>Approval of Amended motion:</u> Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Brown seconded. 8 in favour, 1 abstention.	
	<u>Debate Highlights:</u> Cllr Marshall asked if there was enough storage for this equipment. GPC Clerk confirmed there is enough storage available.	
23FC/058	To Receive Correspondence addressed to the Council.	Noted
	Debate Highlights:	
	Cllr Carney had received a phone call from Abbeyfield regarding blocked soak away at Wellbrook Way. Cllr Carney to investigate.	
	Cllr Marshall had received information about a missing lamppost. Further information to be collected.	
	Cllr Muston noted email from resident about problems with Car-parking. GPC Clerk to follow-up.	
	GPC Clerk noted the letter regarding Black Squirrel logo prepared in 1990's. GPC Clerk will try to find the information.	
23FC/059	To Approve Communication of items from this Agenda	Approved
	Approval: Cllr Carney proposed. Cllr Giles seconded. Unanimous Approval.	
	This item is designed to ensure that Council can approve key items of communication from this meeting on Council Website, Facebook, and Twitter.	
23FC/060	Date of next meeting(s): 12 th July 2023	To Note
Meeting End	ed: 21:56	

June 2023 Page 12 of 12 Full Council